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DATE: October 9, 2003

TO: Kay Flynn, Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services

FROM: Cochran Keating, Office of the General Counselﬂba’

RE: Docket No. 030001-EI - Fuel and Purchased Power Cost
Recovery Clause with Generating Performance Incentive Factor

Please find attached for filing in the above-referenced docket
an original and seven copies of each of the following:

ASr7-03 1. Direct Testimony of Kathy L. Welch, on behalf of staff
(Redacted Version)

9576-09 2. Direct Testimony of Joseph W. Rohrbacher, on behalf of Staff
(Redacted Version)

X4e57 q4-023 . Direct Testimony of Jocelyn Y. Stephens, on behalf of Staff

SARRO-02 4 - Direct Testimony of Michael E. Buckley, on behalf of Staff

Also attached for filing in the above-referenced docket are
the confidential versions of the Direct Testimony of Kathy L. Welch
and the Direct Testimony of Joseph W. Rohrbacher. The confidential
information in these documents igs highlighted and should be
protected from disclosure to allow the affected utilities the
opportunity to request confidential classification for this
information.
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